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CERTIFID NAIL
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Honorable Sherwood Boeblort
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

nt Wn 2249

co Dear Mr. Boehiert:

(V The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 23# 1986, and determined that
on the basis of the information provided in your complaint# and
information provided by the respondents, there is no reason to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) has been committed

N by Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary A.
Grossman, as treasurer. Accordingly,, on Novaiber 14 p 1986, the

ht Commission decided to close the file in this matter. The Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, you may file a complaint
pursuant to the requirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a) (1)
and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene r*1 Counsel

B z a ence, K. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 18, 1986

Nancy Pontius, Esquire
MacKenzie, Smith, Levis,
Mitchell and Hughes

600 Onondaga Savings Bank Building
Syracuse, NY 13202-1399

ant MOR 2249
Friends of Rosemary Pooler;
Gary Grossman, as treasurel-I

C)% Rosemary Pooler

(% * Dear Ms. Pontius:

0 On September 30, 1986, the Commission notified your clients,

C, Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary Grossman,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Clemmission, on Noysuber 14 # 1986, determined that on the
C, basis of the information in the complaint, and information

provided on behalf of your clients, there is no reason to believe
Irx Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary Grossman,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c. 5 441d(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will
become a part of the public record within 30 days.

cr, Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Rosemary Poolerl Friends of
Rosemary Pooler; Gary A. Grossman,
as treasurer

MUR 2249

CERTIF ICATION6

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 14,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2249:

1. Find no reason to believe Rosemary Pooler,
Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary
Grossman, as treasurer violated 2 U.s.c.
S 441d(a).

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
First General Counsel's Report signed
November 10, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josef iak, McDonald,

McGarry and Thomas voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date (Earjorie W. Emomons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed.,
Deadline for vote: Fri.,

11-12-86,
11-12-86,
11-14-86,

9: 33
4: 00
4: 00



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

1MRANDUM

TOs

PROu:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Sece tary

Of fice of General CounselVA

November 12, 1986

blUR 2249 -First General Cone' Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document
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FEDERAL BnC'1'OW cowssxI8Oy cc

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TINE OF TRANSMITTAL R: 22
BY OGC TO THE COMISSION ______ DATE COOLAIXT

Dah" or Z~lATQN: 9/30/86
STAMF A7 WHITE CALLAWAY

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Sherwood Boehiert,

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Rosemary Pooleri Friends of
Rosemary Pooler; Gary A. Grossman,
as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441d

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF RATR

On September 23, 1986, Sherwood Boehiert filed a complaint

against Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary A.

Grossman, as treasurer (Attachment 1). Notification of the

'9 complaint was mailed to the respondents on September 30, 1986.

on October 21, 1986, the respondents submitted their response to

the complaint's allegations (Attachment 2).

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

The complaint alleges that Rosemary Pooler and Friends of

Rosemary Pooler violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by failing to state in a

television ad urging the election of Rosemary Pooler that the ad

was not authorized by the complainant, Sherwood Boehlert. The

complainant contends that the ad mentions "my record as a

Congressman and position as a candidate" and is being used by

Rosemary Pooler "to further her own campaign.*
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The complainant notes that be is a candidate for reelection

in a district neighboring the 27th congressional district in

which Rosemary Pooler Is a candidate,, and that his district Is

reached through the Syracuse, New York television market. The

complainant contends that on or about September 2, 1986, Rosemary

Pooler "began airing television spots that include the following

message about my candidacy":

Announcer: Congressman Stanley Lundine
brought 600 new high-tech jobs to Elmira.
Congressman Sherwood Boehlert helped eight
hundred laid of f workers get new jobs in his
district. Throughout New York, Congressmen
are bringing new jobs to their districts.

Rosemry Pooler: If they can do it, we
can do it. Just in the last year, we've lost
three thousand five hundred jobs. We can
turn that around. if I go to Congress, I
intend to see that we do.

Announcer: Rosemary Pooler for
C Congress. She'll do the job that needs to be

done.

C It is noted in the complaint that the ad states that it was "Paid

%r for by Friends of Rosemary Pooler."

Cr The complainant asserts that he "at no time authorized

Pooler's use in her spots of this statement about my success as a

Representative for the voters of New York's 25th congressional

district. Nor have I asked her to benefit my candidacy as she

has in the above-described spot." It is the position of the

complainant that the "Pooler ad, despite the clear requirements

of 2 U.S.C. 441d, fails to state, an it must, that neither I nor

my campaign authorized this ad." The complainant maintains that
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neither he nor his campaign knew about the ad before it was aired

and that he has *sent a telegram to Mrs. Pooler calling on her to

remove the ads and she has refused to do so."

in response to the complaint's allegations the respondents

assert that 2 U.S.C. 5 44ld(a) "has no applicability to the

reference contained in the advertisement vith respect to

Congressman Boehiert's record in assisting laid off workers in

his district to get new jobs for the very simple reason that# as

emphatically stated by the Second Circuit in F.E.C. v. Central

Long Island Tax Reform immediately Committee, 616 F.2d 45, 53 (2d

Cir. 1980), 'the words expressly advocating means (sic) exactly

what they say.' After citing to the Supreme Court's decision in

Buckley v. Valeo, 424 U.S. 1 (1976),, the respondents argue that

%'. '(bly no stretch of the imagination could the advertisement in

C question be construed as expressly advocating the election or

47 defeat of Sherwood Boehlert." According to the response, '(als

(7 was the case in F.E.C. v. Central Long Island Tax Reform, Etc.,

'rtlhere is no reference anywhere in the ladvertisementi to the

congressman's party, to whether he is running for re-election, to

the existence of an election or the act of voting in any election

[other than the one in which Rosemary Pooler and not Congressman

Boehlert is a candidate]; nor is there anything approaching an

unambiguous statement in favor of or against the election of

Congressman [Boehlertj.' Supra, 616 F.2d at 53.' The

respondents emphasize that 'Ifnjo where in the advertisement are

words such as 'vote for,' 'elect,' 'support,' or ' cast your

ballot for' used with respect to Congressman Boehlert.'
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In their defense the respondents further maintain that

*Congressman Boehlert's record as a Congressman is a matter of

public record and public discussion of or reference to that

record by Rosemary Pooler, even if it could be construed to exert

an indirect favorable influence on his primary election, falls

within the broad protection to be accorded political expression

under the First Amendment to the United States Constitution. See

Buckley v. Valeo, supra, 424 U.S. at 42, n. 50, 96 Sect, at 646t

n. 50. See also Friends of Phil Gramu v. Americans for Phil

Gramm, 587 F. Supp. 769, 774 (E.D. Virg. 1984)." The response

asserts that "[wI hile the Congressman may not have asked Rosemary

Pooler to benefit his candidacy, his approval was in no way a

necessary prerequisite for the exercise of her First Amendment

rights in making reference to his record, nor is his disapproval

a significant basis for the denial of those rights." The

Tr response concludes by noting that the advertisement at issue "was

C in full compliance with 2 U.S.C. S 441d in that it expressly

advocated the election of Rosemary Pooler to Congress and

contained a statement that it was 'Paid for by Friends of

Rosemary Poolerr'" and contained no language "which could be

interpreted as an endorsement by Congressman Boehlert of Rosemary

Pooler 's candidacy."

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a), whenever any person makes an

expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate, or solicits any contribution through any broadcasting
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station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility,

direct mailing, or any other type of general public political

advertising, such communication-

(1) if paid for and authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political comittee
of a candidate, or its agents, shall clearly
state that the communication has been paid
for by such authorized political committee,
or

(2) if paid for by other persons but
authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or Its
agents, shall clearly state that the
communication is paid for by such other

%0 persons and authorized by such authorized
political committee;

(3) if not authorized by a candidate,
an author-ized political committee of a

o candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state
the name of the person who paid for the

N communication and state that the
communication is not authorized by any

4~1b candidate or candidate's committee.

The record in this matter demonstrates that the advertise-

Sment at issue, expressly advocating the election of Rosemary

Pooler, contained the requisite notice that it was paid for by

Friends of Rosemary Pooler, in conformance with 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

The question at issue, therefore, is whether the advertisement

was also required to state that it was not authorized by Sherwood

Boehlert. See 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (3).

Only those communications expressly advocating the election

or defeat of a clearly identified candidate or which solicit

contributions through certain mediums must state the disclaimer

notices required by 2 u.S.C. S 441d(a). In the instant matter,

th advertisement in question neither expressly advocated



the election of Sherwood Boehiert nor solicited contributions on

his behalf. At most, the advertisement simply mentioned his

record as a Congressman, V/ Thus, the respondents vere not

required to state on the advertisement that it was not authorized

by Sherwood Boehiert. It is, therefore, the recommendation of

this Office that the Commission find no reason to believe

Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary Grossman,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a), and close the file in

this matter.

Recoe-1-ndat ions

1. Find no reason to believe Rosemary Pooler, Friends of
Rosemary Pooler, and Gary Grossman, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d (a) .

Coll2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Approve the attached letters.

Charles N. Steele
C! General Counsel

Date -( Lawrence M.Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Attachments
1. Complaint
2. Response
3. Proposed letters (2)

-7In-view of thfie fact that Sherwood Boehlert did not authorize
or know about the ad before it was aired, the ad does not appear
to constitute an in-kind contribution to Sherwood Boehlert by
Friends of Rosemary Pooler even if the portion referring to
Sherwood Boehlert is considered to be for the purpose of
influencing a federal election.
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Charles N. Steeler EsqUire
General counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 a Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004IW

Dear Mr. Steele:

This Complaint against Rosemary Pooler, a candidate for

congress, and the Pooler for Congress Committee, 505 East Fayette

Street, Syracuse, New York 13202, is filed with the Federal Election

commission (IFEC') pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 4437g.

This Complaint is about candidate Rosemary Pooler's failure

to adhere to either truth in advertising or the requirements of

federal election law.

I feel compelled to file this Complaint since Pooler is,

without any authorization and completely against my wishes, using my

record as a Congressman and position as a candidate in her

television spots to further her own campaign. I file this Complaint

to insure that Pooler's violations of the Federal Election Campaign

Act ('FECAO) do not reflect on my own campaign. I had previously

sent a telegram to Krs. Pooler calling on her to remove the ads and

she has refused to do so.
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poalc~sfailure to Us* the required disclaimer onl her

television ads is an attempt to conceal from the public crucial

information about her ads. The disclaimer rules of the FECA are

designed to provide the public with complete infocmation on the

sponsorship and authority for an ad.

The FEC must investigate Pooler's television ads using my

name and stop Pooler from violating the FECA.

'FACTS

I am the Congressman from New York's 25th congressional

district and a candidate for reelection on the November 4, 1986. My

district is reached through the Syracuse, N.Y. television market.

The neighboring 27th congressional district is represented

O~by Congressman George Wortley. He is being challenged by Rosemary

oPooler. Voters of that district are also in the Syracuse media

market.

On or about September 2, 1986, Pooler began airing

television spots that include the following message about my

e- candidacy:

Announcer: Congressman Stanley Lundine
brought 600 new high-tech jobs to Elmira.
Congressman Sherwood Boehlert helped eight
hundred layed off workers get new jobs in his
district. Throughout New York, Congressmen are
bringing new jobs to their districts.

Rosemary Pooler: if they can do it,, we can
do it. Just in the last year, we've lost three
thousand five hundred jobs. We can turn that
around. if I go to Congress, I intend to see
that we do.

Announcer: Rosemary Pooler for Congress.
She'll do the job that needs to be done.

The disclaimer on the ad states: Paid for by
Friends of Rosemary Pooler.
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Ihave at no time authorized Pooler's use in hot spots of

this' statement about MY Success as a Representative for the voters

of Now York's 25th congressional district. Hoc have I asked her to

benefit my Candidacy as she hag in the above-described spot*

VZOtATIONS Of LAW

The disclaimer provisions of 2 usc. 441d &te designed to

insure that all ads benefitting the election of a candidate state

the relationship of that campaign to the group that paid for the

ad.1! The law states that any ad on a broadcasting station

benefitting a candidate must clearly and conspicuously display one

of the following authorization notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of k candidate, or
its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such

O authorized political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a
candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state

O that the communication is paid-for by such other
persons and authorized by such authorized
political committee;

C if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its

cc agents, shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and state
that the communication is not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee.

2 u.s.c. 441d.

1/ Under 11 C.?.R. lOO.8Cb)C17)t the nature of the Pooler ad is
Z'lear: 'The payment by a candidate for any public office or by such
candidate's authorized committee, of the costs of that candidate's
campaign materials which include information on or any reference to
a candidate for Federal office and which are used in connection with
volunteer activities ... is not an expenditure on behalf of such
candidate for federal office, provided that the payment is not for
the use of broadcasting ... or similar types of general public

communication or political advertising. /(3)



The tooler ad, despite the 016e ietaents of 2 g.s6c.

4414t fails tO state, as it must* that fteith*i I sor my campaign

authorized this ad. I did not know about'ts a.44 NY campaign did

not know about this ad. This ad shogd , ~ v4fo the air.

pooler's violation of the L.46'tCa astoit is injuciiig the

public, which has a tight to truth in: f" #tk*taq abat -the

political commcials on the air. in oxdoc to make clear that my

campaign has nothing to do with this ad, "4- indeed disavows it,, the

ad must contain the required disclaiibr.

CONCL~1SZQ

The undersigned hereby requests that the FEC investigate

these potential violations and enforce, as necessary, the FUCA and

0 the PEC's regulations.

VERI FICATION

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set

forth in this Complaint are true to the best of his knowledge,

C-~ information and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this j*,day of 1986.

my Commission Expires: _______ ___________
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October 15, 1986

Lawrence N. Noble
DePuty General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2249

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is a signed Statement of Designation of Counsel,

designating the undersigned as counsel for Rosemary S. Pooler and
Friends of Rosemary Pooler in connection with the above-referenced

complaint.

FACTS

Sherwood Boehlert, Congressman from New York's 25th

Congressional District has alleged that Rosemary S. Pooler and

Friends of Rosemary Pooler, erroneously referred to in the

complaint as Pooler for Congress Committee, have violated 2 U.S.C.

S44ld by using his *record as a Congressman and position as a
candidate in her television spots to further her own campaign' and

by benefitting his candidacy without his permission. The complete

Oh

C

N
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C



MACxWwS* 1,SMITH LEWIS MICHELL & HUGHES

LaUwrence N. Noble
FIederal Election Commission
October 15, 1986
Page Two

text of the television advertisement which is the sUbject of the
complaint# and which has not been aired since September 21, 1986
and is not scheduled to be aired again, is as follows:

Announcer: Congressman Stan Lundine
brought 600 new high-tech jobs to Elmira,
Congressman Sherwood Boehlert helped eighthundred laid off workers get new jobs in hisdistrict. Throughout New Yorke Congressmen
are bringing jobs to their districts.

qr Rosemary Pooler: If they can do it, wecan do it. Just in the last year, we've losta thirty five hundred jobs. We can turn thataround. If I go to Congress, I intend to seeo that we do.

Announcer: Rosemary Pooler forCongress. She'll do the job that needs to be
done.

A videotape of the advertisement is submitted herewith.
C As pointed out in the Boehiert complaint, the advertisement

clearly stated that it had been "Paid for by Friends of Rosemary

Poole r.'

LEGAL ARGUMENT

2 U.S.C. S44ld(a), which Congressman Boehlert erroneously

interprets as applying to any ad 'benefitting a candidate',

provides that:

(a) Whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing
communications expressly advocating the



LaWis MICHELL & HUGHEs

!0%ac. X. Noble
ral lection commission

14,btr 15, 1986

election or-defeat of aclearl Lde *d

througN any broadcasting station, nevapaper,
magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct
mailing, or any other type of general public
political advertising, such communication--

(1) if paid for and authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political
committee ot a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee, or

(2) if paid for by other persons
but authorized by a candidate, an

0 authorized political committee of acandidate, or its agents, shall clearlyo state that the communication is paid for
N by such other persons and authorized bysuch authorized political committee;

(3) if not authorized by a
0 candidate, an authorized political

committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and
state that the communication is not
authorized by any candidate or
candidate's committee.

(Emphasis added)

Section 441d(a) has no applicability to the reference

contained in the advertisement with respect to Congressman

Boehlert's record in assisting laid off workers in his district to
get new jobs for the very simple reason that, as emphatically

stated by the Second Circuit in F.E.C. v. Central Long Island Tax
Reform Immediately Committee, 616 F.2D 45, 53 (2d Cir. 1980), "the
words expressly advocating means (sic) exactly what they say."

Q (3)



MACKENZIE SMITH Lewis MICHELL & HuGHES

Lawrence K. Noble
Federal Election Comission
October 15, 1986
Page Four

The Second Circuit decision, which appears to contain the moat
thorough judicial analysis of the provision and its legislative

history by a circuit court to date, explains that the language

aexpressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly
identified candidate* was incorporated by Congress in the 1976 FECA
amendments, Pub. L. 94-283, Title It 90 Stat. 481, to conform the

provision to the holding of the Supreme court in Buckley v. Valeor
424 U.S. 1, 96 S.Ct. b12, 46 L. Ed. 2d 659 (1976). Id. 616 F-.2d at

52.

Buckley v. Valeo involved a challenge to the constitutionality

of 18 U.S.C. S608(e)(l) and 2 U.S.C. S434(e) on various grounds,
including vagueness. Section 608(e)(1) at that time provided in

pertinent part that ([nlo person may make any expenditure..

relative to a clearly defined candidate during a calendar year
which, when added to all other expenditures made by such person

during the year advocating the election or defeat of such

candidate, exceeds $1,000.00.8 Section 434(e) set forth certain

disclosure requirements applying to "[elvery person ... who makes

contributions or expenditures* for the purpose of influencing the

election of candidates to federal office.



SMITH Lawis MICHELL & HUGHIES

LaWrenCe N. Noble
-?Odtral Election Commission
Oc0tober 15, 1986
'Page F ive

The Supreme Court, as quoted in F.E.C. --v. CenIti 0 L9 ILa"nd
Tax Reform. Etc., supra,, 616 F.2d at 53-54, held:

"We agree that in order to preserve the
provision against invalidation on vagueness
grounds, 5608(e)(1) must be construed to apply
only to expenditures for communications that
in express terms advocate the election or
defeat of a c leSly identified candidate for
federal office.

0 52This construction would restrict the
application of 5608(e)(1) to communications
containing express words of advocacy of0 election or defeat, such as 'vote for,'
'elect,' 'support,' 'cast your ballot for,'

0 'Smith for Congress#, vote against,' 'defeat',
N 'reject.'' 424 U.S. at 44, 96 S.Ct. at

646-64 7.

'To ensure that the reach of s434(e) isC not impermissibly broad, we construe
'expenditure' for purposes of that section in
the same way that we construed the terms of
S608(e) - to reach only funds used for
communications that expressly advocatel 08 the
election or defeat of a

108See n. 52, supra.' 424 U.S. at 80,
96 sect, at 664.
clearly identified candidate. This reading is
directed precisely to that spending that is
unambiguously related to the campaign of a
particular federal candidate.

Although Section 441d was not involved in Buckley -v. Valeo,

the requirement of express advocacy now contained in the statute

was incorporated in response to Buckley at the same time S434(e)

was amended to add the requirement. See F.E.C. v. Central Long

Island Tax Reform, Etc., supra., 616 F.2d at 52, n. 8.



MACKENZIE WMITH LEWIS MIOUk & HuGME

Lawrence N. ol
Federal Election Comission
October 15,,49#46
Page Six

In declining to accept the apparent position of the F.E.C.
that 'expressly advocating the election or defeat' should be
liberally construed to mean 'express 9L h-Pijd arnd adopting a
strict construction of S44ld(a)p the Second Circuit pointed out

that:

The Supreme Court [in B klet v, Valeo I
made note of the broad poeton to be giyen
political expression, including discussion of
candidates, and added, quoting the lower court
opinion:

'Public discussion of public issues which
are also campaign issues readily and
often unavoidably draws in candidates and
their positions, their voting records and
other official conduct. Discussions of

C!17 those issues, and as well more positive
efforts to influence public opinion on
them, tend naturally and inexorably to
exert some influence on voting at
elections.* 424 U.S. at 42 ni. 50, 96
S.Ct. at 646, ni. 50.

Supra., 616 F.2d at 53.

By no stretch of the imagination could the advertisement in

question be construed as expressly advocating the election or

defeat of Sherwood Boehlert. As was the case in F.E.C. v. Central

Long Island Tax Reform, Etc., "(t~here is no reference anywhere in

the [advertisement) to the congressman's party, to whether he is

running for re-election, to the existence of an election or the act

of voting in any election [other than the one in which Rosemary
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Pooler and not Congressman Boeblert is a candidate]; nor is there
anything approaching an unambiguous statement in favor of or
against the election of Congressman [BoehlertJ.6 Supra., 616 F,2d
at 53. No where in the advertisement are words such as *vote for,'
ele1ct,' *support#* or 'cast your ballot for' used with respect to

Congressman Boehlert.

00 Congressman Boehlert's record as a Congressman is a matter of
Public record and public discussion of or reference to that record
by Rosemary Pooler, even if it could be construed to exert an
indirect favorable influence on his election campaign, falls within

the broad protection to be accorded political expression under the
First Amendment to the United States Constitution. See Buckley v.
Valeo, sur. 424 U.S. at 42, n. 50, 96 S.Ct. at 646, n. 50. See

also Friends of Phil Gramm v. Americans for Phil Gramm,, 587
F.Supp.769, 774 (E.D. Virg. 1984). While the Congressman may not
have asked Rosemary Pooler to benefit his candidacy, his approval
was in no way a necessary prerequisite for the exercise of hier
First Amendment rights in making reference to his record, nor is
his disapproval a sufficient basis for the denial of those rights.

CONCLUS ION

The advertisement which is the subject of the above-referenced
complaint was in full compliance with 2 U.S.C. S44ld in that it
expressly advocated the election of Rosemary Pooler to Congress and

Q (-)
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contained a statement that it was *Paid for by Friends of Rosemary

Pooler.l Furthermore, the advertisement contained no language
which could be interpreted as an endorsement by Congressman

Boehlert of Rosemary Pooler's candidacy.

The fact that the advertisement made reference to Congressman
Boehlert's record as a Congressman and may have provided an

indirect, unintended benefit to Congressman Boehlert, does not
convert protected speech into a violation of S44ld, and a

0 determination of no violation should be made and the file on this
O matter closed.

Very truly yours,
%r MACKENZIE SMITH LEWIS MIICHELL & HUGHES

Nancy L.Pontius

NLP/dm
Enclosures



FEDERAL ELECr1Or4C NM1
WASHINGTON, DOC 20*1

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN rUCEIPY REO2?D,

Honorable Sherwood Boehiert
U.S. House of Representatives
Washington, D.C. 20515

RatEl 2249

0 Dear Mr. Boehiert:

The Federal Election Coimission hae reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated September 23, 19860 -and determined that
on the basis of the information provided i-6.your complaint, and
information provided by the respondents, there Is no reason to
believe that a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) has been committed
by Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary A.
Grossman, as treasurer. Accordingly, on , 1986, the
Commission decided to close the file in this matter. The Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this

V action. See 2 U.S.C. 5 437q(a) (8).

Should additional information come to your attention which
%r you believe establishes a violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, you may file a complaint
Cr pursuant to the reauirements set forth in 2 U.S.C. S 437q(a) (1)

and 11 C.F.R. S 111.4.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMILSSI
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Nancy Pontius, Esquire
MacKenzie, Smith, Levis,

Mitchell and Hughes
600 Onondaga Savings Bank Building
Syracuse, NY 13202-1399

RE: I1 2249
Friends of Rosemaky foolerl

- Gary Grossman, as treasurerv
Rosemary Pooler

Dear Ms. Pontius:

On September 30, 1986, the Comission notified your clients,
Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Poolero and Gary Grossman,
as treasurer, of a complaint alleqina violations of certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

The Commission, on ,1986, determined that on the
e basis of the information in the complaint, and information

provided on behalf of your clients, there is no reason to believe
Rosemary Pooler, Friends of Rosemary Pooler, and Gary Grossman,

C7 as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441d(a). Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter. This matter will

%P become a part of the public record within 30 days.

W7 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

By.: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
General Cousnel's Report

3(2Z)



"41,00" W. W0AGOASWN

4004ft* A090406
TW@WAS r. @uOWLA40
eNA~ft" J. 4.so
,IAWS N. O@onOll
WILLIS & L64W0"
CAOTY16 $. 91Y1OWAANS*
06W006 a. SAIOWN1
*AV 0. P@WSS@1.

:OI evn11 SICILLY

*coast o. WOLPIP
CLAYTON . W41.9. JR.
A460,119 W. PO,0104S6
691NN019T & ACKACOWAN
APNUUA &CNALR1NSSO. Jot.
CATH90110N1 A. 0AL
DAVID 04. SAP0901
AONUP . WIW1tYLANO?
N.ICNACL W DALY
NANCY L PONTIUS

aft- -0

me""

Top

MACKENZIE SMITH LEWIS5 MICHIELL & WH 6 OC1 I:8
"AW Q~mn 78CT2.4-

*vn~viS u~1649h4.0"

P. 8400w0

tooYW" 4J mw

Mg.SU 0 ~COW
CADO 1A.so ,p"Y

MMSYY *VU.4VAN

October 15, 1986-CUNp

Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington# D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 2249

Dear Mr. Noble:

Enclosed is a signed Statement of Designation of Counsel,

designating the undersigned as counsel for Rosemary S. Pooler and

Friends of Rosemary Pooler in connection with the above-referenced

complaint.

FACTS

Sherwood Boehlert, Congressman from New York's 25th

Congressional District has alleged that Rosemary S. Pooler and

Friends of Rosemary Pooler, erroneously referred to in the

complaint as Pooler for Congress Committee, have violated 2 U.S.C.

S44ld by using his 'record as a Congressman and position as a

candidate in her television spots to further her own campaign' and

by benefitting his candidacy without his permission. The complete

N
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text of the television advertisement which is the subject of the

complaint, and which has not been aired since September' 21, 1986

and is not scheduled to be aired again, is as follows:

Announcer: Congressman Stan Lundine
brought 600 new high-tech jobs to Elmira.
Congressman Sherwood Boehlert helped eight
hundred laid off workers get new jobs in his
district. Throughout New York, Congressmen
are bringing jobs to their districts.

Rosemary Pooler: If they can do it, we
in can do it. Just in the last year, we've lost

thirty five hundred jobs. We can turn that
0 around. If I go to Congress, I intend to see

that we do.

N Announcer: Rosemary Pooler for
Congress. She'll do the job that needs to be
done.

Tr A videotape of the advertisement is submitted herewith.

As pointed out in the Boehlert complaint, the advertisement

clearly stated that it had been aPaid for by Friends of Rosemary

Cr Pooler.'

LEGAL ARGUMENT

2 U.S.C. S44ld(a)f which Congressman Boehlert erroneously

interprets as applying to any ad 'benefitting a candidate',

provides that:

(a) Whenever any person makes an
expenditure for the purpose of financing
communications expressly advocating the
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election or defeat of a clearly id~ntit0
candidate, or solicEits any contribution
through any broadcasting station, nevapapet,
magazine, outdoor advertising facility# direct
mailing, or any other type of general public
political advertising, such communicationooo

(1) if paid for and authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political
committee ot a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee, or

(2) if paid for by other persons
but authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a

0 candidate, or its agents, shall clearly
state that the communication is paid for
by such other persons and authorized by

N such authorized political committee;

(3) if not authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political
committee of a candidate, or its agents,
shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and

C71 state that the communication is not
authorized by any candidate or
candidate's committee.

(Emphasis added)

Section 441d(a) has no applicability to the reference

contained in the advertisement with respect to Congressman

Boehlert's record in assisting laid off workers in his district to

get new jobs for the very simple reason that, as emphatically

stated by the Second Circuit in F.E.C. v. Central Long Island Tax

Reform Immediately Committee, 616 F.2D 45, 53 (2d Cir. 1980), 'the

words expressly advocating means (sic) exactly what they say.*
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The Second Circuit decision, which appears to contain the most

thorough judicial analysis of the provision and its legislative

history by a circuit court to date, explains that the language

'expressly advocating the election or defeat of a clearly

identified candidate' was incorporated by Congress in the 1976 FECA

amendments, Pub. L. 94-283, Title 1. 90 Stat. 481, to conform the

provision to the holding of the Supreme Court in Buckley v. Valeo,

424 U.S. 1, 96 S.Ct. 612, 46 L. Ed. 2d 659 (1976). Id. 616 F.2d at

01 52.

Buckley v. Valeo involved a challenge to the constitutionality
N

of 18 U.S.C. S608(e)(l) and 2 U.S.C. S434(e) on various grounds,
%j.

cl including vagueness. Section 608(e)(1) at that time provided in

pertinent part that '[n]o person may make any expenditure .

relative to a clearly defined candidate during a calendar year

which, when added to all other expenditures made by such person

during the year advocating the election or defeat of such

candidate, exceeds $1,000.00.' Section 434(e) set forth certain

disclosure requirements applying to '[elvery person ... who makes

contributions or expenditures" for the purpose of influencing the

election of candidates to federal office.
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The Supreme Court# as quoted in F.E.C. v._. VMtral kong I"&an

Tax Reform. Etc., suPra., 616 F.2d at 53-54, helds

mWe agree that in order to preserve the
provision against invalidation on vagueness
grounds, S608(e)(l) must be construed to apply
only to expenditures for communications that
in express terms advocate the election or
defeat of a c lerAkly identified candidate for
federal office.ti

52 This construction would restrict the
application of S608(e)(l) to communications
containing express words of advocacy of
election or defeat, such as 'vote for,'
'elect,' 'support,' 'cast your ballot for,'
'Smith for Congress,' vote against,' 'defeat',
'reject.'0 424 U.S. at 44, 96 S.Ct. at
646-647.

aTo ensure that the reach of S434(e) is
not impermissibly broad, we construe

C 'expenditure' for purposes of that section in
the same way that we construed the terms of
S608(e) - to reach only funds used for 108f7* communications that expressly advocate the
election or defeat of a

108 See n. 52, supra." 424 U.S. at 80,
96 S.Ct. at 664.
clearly identified candidate. This reading is
directed precisely to that spending that is
unambiguously related to the campaign of a
particular federal candidate.

Although Section 441d was not involved in Buckley v. Valeo,

the requirement of express advocacy now contained in the statute

was incorporated in response to.Buckley at the same time S434(e)

was amended to add the requirement. See F.E.C. v. Central Long

Island Tax Reform, Etc., supra., 616 F.2d at 52, n. 8.
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In declining to accept tho apara pstion of the P.L~C.

that "expressly advocating the electiono doteat* should be

liberally construed to mean 'express gLJm -O1 and adopting a

strict construction of S44ld(a), the Second Circuit pointed out

that:

The supreme court [in §ukjy . aloJ
made note of the broad protection tob yien
political expression, including discussion of
candidates, and added, quoting the lover court
opinion:

'Public discussion of public issues which
are also campaign issues readily and
often unavoidably draws in candidates and
their positions, their voting records and
other official conduct. Discussions of
those issues, and as well more positive
efforts to influence public opinion on

C% them, tend naturally and inexorably to
'Tr exert some influence on voting at

elections.' 424 U.S. at 42 n. 50, 96
S.Ct. at 646, n. 50.

Supra., 616 F. 2d at 53.

By no stretch of the imagination could the advertisement in

question be construed as expressly advocating the election or

defeat of Sherwood Boehlert. As was the case in F.E.C. v. Central

Long Island Tax Reform, Etc., '[tihere is no reference anywhere in

the [advertisement] to the congressman's party, to whether he is

running for re-election, to the existence of an election or the act

of voting in any election [other than the one in which Rosemary
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Pooler and not Congressman Boebhlert is a Candidate]; nor is there

anything approaching an unambiguous statement in favor of or

against the election of congressman [BoeblertJ.' 8uEX66, 616 F,2d

at 53. No where in the advertisement are words such as *vote for,"

"elect," *support,' or "cast your ballot for" used with respect to

Congressman Boehlert.

Congressman Boehiert's record as a Congressman is a matter of

public record and public discussion of or reference to that record

by Rosemary Poolerl even if it could be construed to exert an

indirect favorable influence on his election campaign, falls within

the broad protection to be accorded political expression under the

First Amendment to the United States Constitution. See Buckley v.

Valeo, supra., 424 U.S. at 42, n. 50, 96 S.Ct. at 646, n. 50. See

also Friends of Phil Gramm v. Americans for Phil Gramm, 587

F.Supp.769, 774 (E.D. Virg. 1984). While the Congressman may not

have asked Rosemary Pooler to benefit his candidacy, his approval

was in no way a necessary prerequisite for the exercise of her

First Amendment rights in making reference to his record, nor is

his disapproval a sufficient basis for the denial of those rights.

CONCLUS ION

The advertisement which is the subject of the above-referenced

complaint was in full compliance with 2 U.S.C. S44ld in that it

expressly advocated the election of Rosemary Pooler to Congress and
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contained a statement that it was *Paid for by Friends of Rosemary

Poolor.' Furthermore, the advertisement contained no language

which could be interpreted as an endorsement by ICongressman

Boehiert of Rosemary Pooler's candidacy.

The fact that the advertisement made reference to Congressman

Boehlert's record as a Congressman and may have provided an

indirect, unintended benefit to Congressman Boehiert, does not

convert protected speech into a violation of S44ld, and a

determination of no violation should be made and the file on this

matter closed.

Very truly yours,

MACKENZIE SMITH LEWIS MICHELL &HUGHES

1!O~AJ~/y~7J1
Nancy 4. Pontius

NLP/dm
Enclosures
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FEDRALELECTON COMMISSIONO"WG0 D.C. MW-~ September 30. 1986

Gary A, Grossma, Treasurer
Friends Of Rosemary looler
P0 Box 1662
Syracuse, MY 13261

Re: MUR 2249

Dear Mr. Grossman:

The Federal Election comissionl received a complaint
which alleges that youp as treasurer, and friends Of Rosemary
Pooler may have violated the Federal Xlection Campaign Act of

C' 1971, as amended (the "Act"), A copy of ttie complaint is
& enclosed. No have numbered this matter MR 2249. Please

refer to this number in all future correspondence,

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that'no action should be taken against you and

%r Friends Of Rosemary Pooler in this matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.

C ~If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission may
take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
C ~ believe are relevant to the Comission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

Cr This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commnission in writing that you vish the matter to
be made public. if you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the C ommission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commnission,



a . 0

it you hove 071M q"estions r please contact Naura
Callawey. the sit *coon assigned to this matters at (262)
376-5696. foO x ~.A: formation, we have attached a brief
description of the Cummissions procedd1re for handling
complaints*

Sincerely,

Charles M, Steele
General Counsel(

By: Lawrence N. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

3uc losures
N complaint

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASNNCTt4. C. s*3September 30, 1986

no* Rosemary S. Poolier
1665 Euclid Avenue
Syracuse, MY 13224

Re: MUR 2249

Dear Ms. Pooler:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which alleges that you may have violated the Federal Eliection
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the, "Act"), A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
2249. Please refer to this number in all future

acorrespondence.I

O Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in vriting that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Coinission may take further action based on the

C! available information.

ITT Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

cc This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Comission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Comissiono



Ifyou have any questions# please contact M4aura
Callaway* the staff person assigned to this mtterD at (262)
376-5S699. ]rot your Information, ye have attached a brief
description of the C om ission's procedure for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles V, Steele

General Counsel

By: Lawrence M, Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosures
N Complaint

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION- COMMISSION
WASNWCT0" D.C. AM Spbr 30, 1986

The Honorable Sherwood Boehiert
U.S. House of Representative$
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Boehlert:

This letter will acknowledge receipt of a complaint
0 filed by you which we received on September 23, 1986, alleg-

ing possible violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971,, as amended (the "Act"), by friends Of Rosemary

S Pooler and Gary A. Grossman as treasurer, and Ms. Rosemary
Pooler. The respondents will be notified of this complaint

r% within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes

final action on your complaint. Should you receive any addi-

tional information in this matters please forward it to this

C~ office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the
same manner as the original complaint. For your

'Tr information, we have attached a brief description of the

71 Coimission Us procedures for handling complaints. We have
numbered this matter under review MUR 2249. Please refer to
this number in all future correspondence. If you have any
questions, please contact Retha Dixon at (212) 376-3116.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Coune Lo(veq*4I44 Ike il
By: Lawrence M. Noble
Deputy General Counsel

Enclosure
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September 17, 1986

Charles N. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004

Dear Mr . Steele:

This Complaint against Rosemary Pooler, a candidate for

Congress, and the Pooler for Congress Committee, 505 East Payette

Street, Syracuse, New York 13202, is filed with the Federal Election

Commission ("FEC*) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 4437g.

This Complaint is about candidate Rosemary Pooler's failure

to adhere to either truth in advertising or the requirements of

federal election law.

I feel compelled to file this Complaint since Pooler is,

without any authorization and completely against my wishes, using my

record as a Congressman and position as a candidate in her

television spots to further her own campaign. I file this Complaint

to insure that Pooler 's violations of the Federal Election Campaign

Act (*FECA*) do not reflect on my own campaign. I had previously

sent a telegram to Mrs. Pooler calling on her to remove the ads and

she has refused to do so.



Pooler's failure to use the required disclaimer on her

television ads is an attempt to conceal from the public crucial

information about her ads. The disclaimer rules of the FECA are

designed to provide the public with complete information on the

sponsorship and authority for an ad.

The FEC must investigate Pooler's television ads using my

name and stop Pooler from violating the FECA.

FACTS

I am the Congressman from New York's 25th congressional

district and a candidate for reelection on the November 4, 1986. My

ok district is reached through the Syracuse, N.Y. television market.

%r The neighboring 27th congressional district is represented

0r by Congressman George Wortley. He is being challenged by Rosemary

CT Pooler. Voters of that district are also in the Syracuse media

market.

On or about September 2, 1986, Pooler began airing

television spots that include the following message about my

candidacy:

Announcer: Congressman Stanley Lundine
brought 600 new high-tech jobs to Elmira.
Congressman Sherwood Boehlert helped eight
hundred layed off workers get new jobs in his
district. Throughout New York, Congressmen are
bringing new jobs to their districts.

Rosemary Pooler: If they can do it, we can
do it. Just in the last year, we've lost three
thousand five hundred jobs. We can turn that
around. If I go to Congress, I intend to see
that we do.

Announcer: Rosemary Pooler for Congress.
She'll do the job that needs to be done.

The disclaimer on the ad states: Paid for by
Friends of Rosemary Pooler.



Ihave at no time authorized Pooler's use in her spots of

this statement about my success as a Representative for the voters

of New York's 25th congressional district. Nor have I asked her to

benefit my candidacy as she has in the above-described spot.

VIOLATIONS OF LAW

The disclaimer provisions of 2 U.S.c. 441d are designed to

insure that all ads benefitting the election of a candidate state

the relationship of that campaign to the group that paid for the

ad.1' The law states that any ad on a broadcasting station

benefitting a candidate must clearly and conspicuously display one

0 of the following authorization notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
C authorized political committee of a candidate, or
(77 its agents, shall clearly state that the

communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a

C! candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state
that the communication is paid for by such other
persons and authorized by such authorized
political committee;

47 if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its
agents, shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and state
that the communication is not authorized by any

- candidate or candidate's committee.

2 U.S.C. 441d.

1/ Under 11 C.F.R. 100.8(b)(17). the nature of the Pooler ad is
cElear: *The payment by a candidate for any public office or by such
candidate's authorized committee, of the costs of that candidate's
campaign materials which include information on or any reference to
a candidate for Federal office and which are used in connection with
volunteer activities ... is not an expenditure on behalf of such
candidate for federal office, provided that the payment is not for
the use of broadcasting ... or similar types of general public
communication or political advertising.



The Pooler ad, despite the clear requirements of 2 U.S.C.

441d, fails to state, as it must, that neither I nor my campaign

authorized this ad. I did not know about this ad. My campaign did

not know about this ad. This ad should be removed from the air.

Pooler's violation of the federal statute is injuring the

public, which has a right to truth in advertising about the

political commercials on the air. In order to make clear that my

campaign has nothing to do with this ad, and indeed disavows it, the

ad must contain the required disclaimer.

CONCLUSION

The undersigned hereby requests that the FEC investigate

these potential violations and enforce, as necessary, the FECA and

the FEC's regulations.

VERIFICATION

C The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set

Nr forth in this Complaint are true to the best of his knowledge,

information and belief.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this j7 day of 1986.

Notary Public

TqwWPabf% M. ofrn
My Commission Expires: ____________-on _____
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ChaCIO5 14. Steele, Esquire
General Counsel
P.d~ral Election COMMiSOfLO
999 £ Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20004lo

Dear Mr. Steele:

This complaint against Rosemary Pooler, a candidate for

congress, and the Pooler for Congress Committee, 505 East Fayette

Street, Syracuse, N4ew York 13202, is tiled with the Federal Election

Commission (FPECO) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 4437g.

This Complaint is about candidate Rosemary Pooler's failure

to adhere to either truth in advertising or the requirements of

federal election law.

I feel compelled to file this Complaint since Pooler is,

without any authorization and completely against my wishes, using my

record as a Congressman and position as a candidate in her

television spots to further her own campaign. I file this Complaint

to insure that Pooler's violations of the Federal Election Campaign

Act (OPECAO) do not reflect on my own campaign. I had previously

sent a telegram to M~rs. Pooler calling on her to remove the ads and

she has refused to do so.



pooler'S failure to use the required disclaimer on her

television ads is an attempt to conceal from the public crucial

information about hec ads. The disclaimer rules of the PECA ace

designed to provide the public with complete information on the

sponsorship and authority for an ad.

The FEC must investigate Pooler's television ads using my

name and stop Pooler from violating the FECA.

FACTS

I am the Congressman from New York's 25th congressional

district and a candidate for reelection on the November 4# 
196. My

district is reached through the Syracuse, N.Y. television market.

The neighboring 27th congressional district is represented

0 by Congressman George Wortley. He is being challenged by Rosemary

0Pooler. Voters of th at district are also in the Syracuse media

market.

On or about September 2, 1986, Pooler began airing

~.television spots that include the following message about 
my

Ccandidacy:

Announcer: Congressman Stanley Lundine
brought 600 new high-tech jobs to Elmira.
Congressman Sherwood Boehiert helped eight
hundred layed off workers get new jobs in his
district. Throughout New York, Congressmen are
bringing new jobs to their districts.

Rosemary Poolec: if they can do it, we can
do it. Just in the last year, we've lost three
thousand five hundred jobs. We can turn that
around. if I go to Congress, I intend to see
that we do.

Announcer: Rosemary Pooler for Congress.
She'll do the job that needs to be done.

The disclaimer on the ad states: Paid for by
Friends of Rosemary Pooler.



I have at no time authorized Pooler's use in her spots of

this Statement about My success as a Represenltative for the 
voters

of Now V@:k's 25th congressionial district, Nor have I asked her to

benlefit my candidacy as she has in the above-described spot,

VIOLATIONS OF LAW

The disclaimer provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441d are designed to

inBure that all ads benefitting the election of a candidate state

the relationship of that campaign to the group that paid for the

ad.1' The law states that any ad on a broadcasting station

benetitting a candidate must clearly and conspicuously display 
one

of the following authorization notices:

if paid for and authorized by a candidate, an
authorized political committee of a candidate, or
its agents, shall clearly state that the
communication has been paid for by such
authorized political committee, or

if paid for by other persons but authorized by a
candidate, an authorized political committee of a
candidate, or its agents, shall clearly state
that the communication is paid-for by such other
persons and authorized by such authorized

ITT political committee;

if not authorized by a candidate, an authorized
political committee of a candidate, or its
agents, shall clearly state the name of the
person who paid for the communication and state
that the communication is not authorized by any
candidate or candidate's committee.

2 U.S.C. 441d.

l/ Under 11 C.F.R. lOO.8(b)(l7)p the nature of the Pooler ad is

cFlear: *The payment by a candidate for any public office or by such

candidate's authorized committee, of the costs of that candidate's
campaign materials which include information on or any reference 

to

a candidate for Federal office and which are used in connection with

volunteer activities ,,. is not an expenditure on behalf of such

candidate for federal office, provided that the payment is not for

the use of broadcasting ... or similar types of general public

communication or political advertising.



The Pooler ad, despite the clear requirements; of 2 U.S.c.

441d, fails to state, as it must, that neithet I not my campaign

authorized this ad. I did not know about this ad* My campaign did

not know about this ad. This ad should be remwd fcom the air.

Pooler's violation of the federal statute is injuring the

public, which has a right to truth in advertising about the

political commercials on the air. in order to make clear that my

campaign has nothing to do with this ad, and indeed disavows it, the

ad must contain the required disclaimer.

CONCLUJSION

The undersigned hereby requests that the FEC investigate

these potential violations and enforce, as necessary, the FiCA and

0 the pEC's regulations.

VERI FICATION

The undersigned swears that the allegations and facts set

forth in this Complaint are true to the best of his knowledge,

C7 information and belief.

'oft

Subscribed and sworn to before me this jday of 1986.

Notary Public

My Commission Expires:
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